Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information

Sent: 08 January 2016 14:22

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FO!
Subject: FW: FOI request - embassy spend

From: gordon deegan |

Sent: 08 January 2016 13:08

To: O'Brien Julie NEW YORK PM; #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI request - embassy spend

Freedom of Information Unit
Dept of Foreign Affairs
Iveagh House

80 St Stephen’s Green
Dublin 2

January 8th 2015

Dear Julie,
1 am seeking the following information under the Freedom of Information Act.

1 The total amount spent by the Dept of Foreign Affairs on capital/refurbishment works on the country's network of embassies
in 2015

A breakdown in the costs of the refurbishment works at the five embassies where the capital/refurbishment costs were highest
in 2015.

Kind Regards

Gordon Deegan
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